Nutmeg Solar, LLC
April 21, 2020

Via Electronic Mail
Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Petition 1352 - Nutmeg Solar, LLC, petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes
84-176 and 816-50Kk, for the proposed construction, maintenance and operation of a 19.6-megawatt AC solar
photovoltaic electric generating facility on approximately 162 acres comprised of 9 separate parcels located
generally south of Bailey Road and east of Route 191 (Broad Brook Road), and associated electrical
interconnection to Eversource Energy’s Scitico Substation at 20 Bailey Road in Enfield, Connecticut -
Monthly Construction Progress Report

Dear Ms. Bachman:

Pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies § 16-50j-62(b)(3), and in accordance with the Connecticut Siting
Council’s January 16, 2020 approval of the Development and Management Plan submitted in the above-referenced
proceeding, Nutmeg Solar, LLC (“Nutmeg Solar”) hereby provides a monthly construction progress report.

Nutmeg Solar construction activities completed to date and planned for April and early May will consist of the following:

Survey of clearing limits, access road and erosion controls (complete)

Installation of perimeter erosion controls (complete)

Completion of tree clearing by end of March (complete)

Begin installation of civil work in Phase 1, including erosion controls and access roads (complete)
Begin installation of civil work in Phase 3, including erosion controls (complete)

Removal of Barns 4 and 5 (complete)

Began installation of civil work in Phase 2, including erosion controls

Removal of felled trees

Laydown area construction (complete)

0. Anticipate installation of the solar foundations (screws) to begin in early May
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Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any additional information.

Sincerely,

Mitehhell Thiem

Mitchell Thiem

E&C Project Manager

NextEra™ Energy Resources

700 Universe BLVD, Juno Beach, FL 33408

Office: 561.304.5235 | Mobile: 317.493.9822
Mitchell. Thiem@NextEraEnergy.com
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